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Rajes

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 3:57 PM
To: 'Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)'; 'assignments'; 'SUR'
Cc: 'Adrian PHAY (SPF)'; 'Alan TANG (SPF)'; 'Joanne KOH (HTX)'; 'Cui Fen ENG (SPF)'; 'Lai 

Kuen LUI (SPF)'
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY on SMJ 9857D 

Dear Hafizul, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that owner number not reachable.  
 
Kindly advise. Thank you. 
 
 
 
Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 2:19 PM 
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Adrian PHAY (SPF) <Adrian_PHAY@spf.gov.sg>; Alan TANG (SPF) <Alan_TANG@spf.gov.sg>; Joanne KOH (HTX) 
<Joanne_KOH@htx.gov.sg>; Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) 
<LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY on SMJ 9857D  
 
Hi, 
  
        Kindly arrange PRS on SMJ 9857D (Grey Mercedes Benz) 

  
Contact owner: Mdm Tan Meow Kheng 
HP: 98173667 

  
              Damage includes:  
Two dents and a slight brown scratch on the roof top 
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Best Regards, 
  
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
DID: 6842 8429 

 
Singapore Police Force    W police.gov.sg    FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce    IG 
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”. 
  


